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December 2, 2022 

 

By Electronic Delivery 

 

Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

888 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20426 

 

Re: New York Independent System Operator, Inc., Request for Extension of Time 

to File 2022 FERC Form No. 3Q (AC23-9-000) 

 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

 

On November 29, 2022, the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO”) 

filed a motion requesting a one-week extension of the filing deadline for its Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) Form 3-Q (to December 6, 2022).   

The NYISO provides this notice that it submitted its FERC Form 3-Q on December 2, 

2022. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Amie Jamieson 

Amie Jamieson, Senior Attorney/Registered In-

House Counsel 

New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 

 

cc: Janel Burdick 

 Matthew Christiansen 

 Robert Fares 

Jignasa Gadani 

Jette Gebhart 

Leanne Khammal 

Jaime Knepper 

Kurt Longo 

David Morenoff 

Douglas Roe 

Eric Vandenberg 

Gary Will 

Adria Woods 
 



 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each person 

designated on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding in accordance 

with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 C.F.R. §385.2010. 

Dated at Rensselaer, NY this 2nd day of December 2022. 

 /s/ Mitchell W. Lucas   

 

Mitchell W. Lucas 

New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 

10 Krey Blvd. 

Rensselaer, NY 12144 

(518) 356-6242 
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